

Company Secretary
Atlantic Recycling Limited
Atlantic Ecopark
Rumney
Cardiff
CF3 2EJ

**Our ref: PAN-001546
Your ref: EPR/PP3993VS**

Date: 22nd December 2017

**Atlantic Recycling Ltd – Application to vary environmental permit EPR/PP3993VS –
Variation Application in Abeyance**

**Permit reference: EPR/PP3993VS
Operator: Atlantic Recycling Limited
Facility: Atlantic Ecopark**

Dear Frances Bodman

CC: Company Secretary,

I write further to your letter dated 5th December 2017 in which you confirm and accept that the extant regulation 37 suspension notice is a material consideration in connection with the amount of waste allowed to be accepted at the site in relation to the RDF / SRF Processing Facility.

As previously advised, operator competence is a consideration in determining applications and so the fact that the suspension notice remains, means that we still consider operator competence to be a concern.

As you know, the recent criminal proceedings resulted in a further suspended prison sentence and significant fines. You will also be aware of a number of continued non-compliances at the site. In those circumstances NRW will continue to hold the variation application in abeyance whilst it considers the impacts of those issues on future compliance with permit conditions.

We trust this addresses your request.

Yours sincerely

**Kevin Ashcroft
Senior Permitting Officer**

Ffôn/Tel 03000 654207
Ebst/Email kevin.ashcroft@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
[kevin.ashcroft @naturalresourceswales.gov.uk](mailto:kevin.ashcroft@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk)

Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu, Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Permitting Service, Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English